Daily Clinical Evaluation Tool			Clinical #											
Instructor:				Date:										
Student Name	On Time (OT) Late (L) Absent (AB) No Call No Show (NCNS)	Badge	Hair	Nails	Jewelry	Hygiene	Scrubs	Shoes	Gait Belt	Stetho- scope	Watch	Pen & Paper	Point Total	Notes:
Enter Attendance using abbreviations as shown. On Time (OT) enter 17 points, Late (L) < 15 min. enter 10 points, 15-30 min. enter 7 points. A No Call No Show (NCNS) enter will receive a 0. Note absent (AB) if the student has an excused absence and made appropriate arrangements. For items listed score as follows: Enter a 3 if student meets clinical requirements. Enter a 0 if student does not meet clinical requirements.														
This page of the evaluation focuses on characteristics a nursing assistant should possess. Such as: reliability, accountability, responsibility, appearance and														

This page of the evaluation focuses on characteristics a nursing assistant should possess. Such as: reliability, accountability, responsibility, appearance and professionalism. Attendance accounts for 17 points if the student is on time they receive full points. Being less than 15 minutes late with appropriate call to instructor the student will receive a score of 10, being 15-30 the student will receive a score of 7. A no call no show will constitute a 0 and dismissal from program. An excused absence will be noted to keep a record of student's clinical hours. There are 11 items that will be checked before going on the floor as noted in the columns above. These will total 33 points a student could receive on page one by demonstrating professional behavior and proper grooming. The total points for page 1 is 50.

Page 2

Enter a 3 if student consistently meets expectation in growth toward clinical competence with minimal coaching.

Enter a 2 if the student usually meets expectations toward clinical competence with moderate coaching.

Enter a 1 if the student has difficulty meeting expectations toward clinical competence even with moderate coaching.

Enter a 0 if the student does not meet competency.

Student Name	Professional Comm- unication & Behavior	Follows Clinical Assignmen ts Without Complaint	Prioritizes Resident Care	Completes Skills Without Cues	Follows Safety Guide- lines	Maintains Residents Rights	Maintains a Positive Attitude	Shows Leader- ship	Productive During Downtime	Demon- strates Teamwork	Point Total	Comments: (Remediation or issues that need to be addressed with student or positives and future goals can be noted.)

This page of the evaluation focuses on behaviors and characteristics of a nursing assistant the student should be demonstrating. Communicating and behaving in a professional with staff and residents is essential. The student must be able to take direction of the instructor without compliant. The student must prioritize and organize resident care appropriately. The student's ability to show competence in skills should improve over the course of the clinical. Safety measures and resident rights must be maintained at all times. Demonstrating a positive attitude and being a team player are also key attributes. Being a leader and finding tasks and activities to do during downtime is a must. A student can receive up to 30 points based on the 10 categories above. Students should show improvement as clinical progresses, if the student is meeting the appropriate level of expectations based on the clinical hours the student has completed the student would receive 3 points. Total daily clinical points equal 80 possible points. Example: 64 total points for day would equal an 80%.